AzNN Active Living Subcommittee Meeting Minutes

DATE: Tuesday, December 15, 2015

LOCATIONS: iLinc

PRESENT:

Organization	Name	Email	Present
AzNN	Anissa Jonovich	anissa.jonovich@azdhs.gov	Х
Evaluation	Kay Orzech	kmcelvee@email.arizona.edu	Х
Apache Ext	N/Á		
Cochise Ext	None		
Coconino HD	Theresa Kulpinski	tkulpinski@coconino.az.gov	Х
Gila HD	None		
Graham Ext	None		
Greenlee Ext	None		
La Paz Ext	Josh Hogard	jhogard@email.arizona.edu	Х
Maricopa HD	Lisa Quinonez	lisa.quinonez@phoenix.gov	Х
Maricopa Ext	Sally Cassidy	scassady@email.arizona.edu	Х
Mohave HD	Melissa Palmer	Melissa.palmer@mohavecounty.us	Х
Mohave Ext	None	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Navajo HD	Cherilyn Yazzie	Cherilyn.Yazzie@navajocountyaz.gov	Х
Navajo Ext	None		
Pima Ext	Lauren McCullough	Laurenmccullough@email.arizona.edu	Х
Pinal Ext	Shanna Murphee	shannam@cals.arizona.edu	
Santa Cruz Ext	Chris Bachelier	cbach@cals.arizona.edu	Х
Yavapai HD	None		
Yavapai Ext	None		
Yuma HD	Amber Tomlin	Amber.tomlin@yumacountyaz.gov	Х

Agenda Item	Details		
Active Living Subcommittee Updates (Coconino County)	Teresa Kulpinski provided updates on AL work plan for Coconino County.		
	Objective: By September 30, 2018 implement one (1) action plan to increase opportunities for SNAP participants in Page community to be more physically active.		
	 inventory parks, GIS map, SOPARC, P&R Board mtg, create/ implement action, TA 		
	 # of mtgs, copy of agenda, # SOPARC, 		
	Objective: By September 31, 2018 support physical activity opportunities by promoting and participating in 15 community events.		
	 work w/ partnering agencies, sign in sheets/demo cards 		
	- # of events, # of communities reached, # of participants		
	Lauren asked if Walk to School Day is part of strategy 8 or 12 or both. Ryan responded, according to the resource guide, Walk to School Day does apply to both strategies.		
Active Living Subcommittee Updates (City of Phoenix)	Lisa Quinonez provided updates on AL work plan for City of Phoenix.		
	Strategy 7: Promote participation in the use of area physical activity resources, including partnerships with parks and trails organizations, and other community organizations		

	 Collaborates with FitPHX, Walk PHX, Natural Resources Division, Phoenix PLAYS, Phoenix Children's Hospital, Kohl's Fit Kids and other local agencies 		
	Provides students and families maps of walking trails, parks and preserves maps		
	 Promotes usage of walking and hiking trails in parks and mountain preserves with community events 		
	 Implements innovative programs such as Geocaching with to get kids and their families out in City of Phoenix Parks, Mountain and Preserves. 		
	 Provides residents more than 41,000 acres (11 mountain parks and desert preserves) with 200 miles of trails; 182 spacious city parks; 31 community and recreation centers. 		
	Provides youth classes and sports programs where kids learn, stay active and have fun; eight golf courses; and 29 pools where thousands cool off and learn to swim each summer.		
	Kay asked about additional information on Geocaching. Lisa explained that this was in partnership with Kohl's Fit Kids and takes place at Indian School Park; Kohl's Fit Kids prints the maps.		
Active Living	Kay Orzech provided updates on AL Evaluation work plan.		
Subcommittee Updates (U of A- Evaluation)	 Complete the <u>Semi-Annual Report Table & Narrative</u> (Due April and October 2016) 		
	• For Strategy 6, 7, 8, 9:		
	 Are you reaching your (unit-defined) communities/sites? 		
	 Are you meeting with people? 		
	• For Strategy 6, 7:		
	 Are you meeting with and training people? 		
	• For Strategy 9:		
	 Are you contacting sites & assessing point-of-decision prompts for using stairs? 		
	 Complete the <u>Wilder Collaboration Factors Inventory</u> (Training May 2016) For Strategy 6 & 7: 		
	– If you work with coalitions, how effective is the collaboration?		
	No additional questions or comments were expressed.		
Valley Metro Be Bright Partnership	Anissa provided an update and there have been a few setbacks on the timeline with the originally planned SRTS project timeline, due to unforeseen incidences at Valley Metro. Anissa will be scheduling a meeting directly with those who were interested in SRTS sometime in early January to discuss next steps.		
Next Meeting	Tuesday, January 19 th from 10:00– 11:00am		
	Anissa and Theresa will be figuring out a way to update the Strategy Matrix to include the work plan updates.		
	Anissa and Theresa solicited for speakers and agenda items for the next meeting. Speakers that volunteered to provide work plan updates for the next meeting are Melissa Palmer from Mohave County, Lisa Quinonez on behalf of Maricopa County, and Cherilyn Yazzie from Navajo County.		